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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 19 June 2019 10:18 AM
To: Anikka Lai

CE SUR

Subject: RE: SLL 5229U-DOA: 3/4/2019

Dear Anikka,

Liablilty please check with SPF officer.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Anikka Lai <anikkalai@honda.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 18 June 2019 5:51 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: RE: SLL 5229U-DOA: 3/4/2019

Dear Veron,

Yet to proceed repair as we have not received any email to confirm the liability. Pls advise if you can.
Thank you

Warmest Regards

Anikka Lai

Kah Motor Co. Sdn Bhd

6A Mandai Estate

Singapore 729903

DID: 6514 5248 HP : 8288 6302
Email: anikkalai@honda.com.sg

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 18 June, 2019 4:30 PM

To: Anikka Lai <anikkalai@honda.com.sg>

Subject: SLL 5229U-DOA: 3/4/2019

Dear Anikka,



Kindly advise vehicle status.

Vehicle has been repaired ?

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

Fad A V4 L ==

SEE THRILL 1N A NEW LIGHL

| REGISTER YOUR INTEREST |

Confidential Note: The information contained in this email is intended only for the use of the
individual or entity named above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and
exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please immediately
notify the sender and delete the mail. Thank you.



witha (LKK Auto)

=
From: Abdul Rahman MOHAMAD SALIM (SPF)
<Abdul_Rahman_Mohamad_Salim@spf.gov.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 18 April 2019 8:35 AM
To: Admin-D (LKKAuto)
Ce Rosalyn TAN (SPF); Frankie THAY (SPF); Hafizul Farhan RAHMAT (SPF)
Subject: SLL5229U - TP CLAIMS AGAINST QX701H DOA: 03/04/2019
Your Ref : SLL5229U
Our Ref : AEMD/105/009/2019/040
Dear Nivitha,

RTA involving police veh QX701H and other veh SLL5229U on 3 Apr 2019
Your preceding mail noted and refers wrt refer to the above matter.
Please assign a Pre-Repair Inspection for Vehicle SLL5229U at the following address:

Kah Motor Co. Sdn Bhd
6A Mandai Estate
Singapore 729903

For appointment, please contact DID : 6514 5248 HP : 8288 6302
Email: anikkalai@honda.com.sg

Thanks.

Abdul Rahman (Mr)

Accident Claims Officer

Automotive Engineering & Management Division
Police Logistics Department

Singapore Police Force
DID: (65) 6478 4840 | FAX: (65) 6478 4848

HOME TEAM 7

+ *TRANSFORMATION 20259 %

.5 One Home, One Team
. Buliding Our Future Together

WARNING "Privileged/Confidential infarmation may be contained in this message If you are nol the intended addressee, you must net copy, distribute or take any
action in reliance thereon. Communication of any information in this email to any unauthorized person is an offence under the Official Secrets Act (Cap 213) Please
notify the sender immediately if you recelve this in error”

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d @lkkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 11 April 2019 4:26 PM

To: 'Anikka Lai' <anikkalai@honda.com.sg>; Frankie THAY (SPF) <Frankie_THAY@spf.gov.sg>

Cc: Abdul Rahman MOHAMAD SALIM (SPF) <Abdul_Rahman_Mohamad_Salim@spf.gov.sg>; Hafizul Farhan
RAHMAT (SPF) <Hafizul_Farhan_RAHMAT@spf.gov.sg>; Rosalyn TAN (SPF) <Rosalyn_TAN@spf.gov.sg>
Subject: FW: SLL5229U - TP CLAIMS AGAINST QX701H DOA: 03/04/2019

Importance: High
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>Back to OneMotoring

o Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registréflon Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount;

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 22 May 2019

PARFICOF Rehala Fnmiire

Singapore NRIC
8877C

SLL5229U

No

22 May 2019
HONDA

CIVIC 1.6 VTICVT
White

2016
R16B21601420
MRHFC5650GT001116
92.0 kW (123 bhp)
$20,818.00 '
22Feb 2017

22 Feb 2017

0

$21,146.00

Yes
21 Feb 2027
$15,859.00

21Feb 2027

A -Carup to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
10

$50,889.00

$39,456.00

$55,315.00

OK

nupsiyvr.a.gov.sginanvrvacuon/enquirexepalebyrunlicoerorevereginput fFUNG | IUN_IUSFU3sUauud | |

T



MBHH18044082 | Ajax Mars Pte Ltd - Bukit Merah
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 04/04/2019 18:48
SUBMITTED BY: Sabitra Shangri Kanthirajan

IMPORTANT NOTICE

Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting

Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 05/04/2019 09:09

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1. Please report com}cllx the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withalding of material facts may allow insurance companies to

repudiate policy liability.

4. The issue and acceplance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for

archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by inlerested parties.

7. By the lodgement of this report 1o the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to coples of the report being made available

aforesaid,

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

04/04/2019 18:48
03/04/2019 10:30

51 AMK AVE9 BASEMENT CARPARK

SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder

Name Of Registered Owner

NRIC No

Email Address
Mobile Phone No
Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken

Vehicle Category
Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company

Type Of Coverage
Fleet Policy

Policy Number
Cover Note Number
Driver

Name of Driver
NRIC No

Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number
Contact Number
EMail Address

SLL5229U

TOH GUO WEI
S8408877C

JPS_SG@YAHOO.COM.SG
(LOCAL) +65-96168160

OTHERS-96168160

HONDA
CIVIC 1.6 VTICVT

PRIVATE USE

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

FWD SINGAPORE PTE. LTD.

COMPREHENSIVE
NO
PNPV2018-00002083
NA

TOH GUO WEI
S8408877C
24/03/1984
INDOOR
18/11/2005

13 YEARS AND 4 MONTHS

MALE

(LOCAL) +65-96168160

OTHERS-96168160

JPS_SG@YAHOO.COM.SG

Page 1 of 20



Address NA
Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OWNER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle =

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident CHAIN COLLISION
Weather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Number gf vehicles_ (including own vehicle) 3

involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident? NO

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO

ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown person(s)

soliciting/offering accident claims assistance. NO

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 1

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? YES

If Yes,Please state which Police Station

POLICE STATION NAME [OTHER] ANG MO KIO DIVISION HQ
Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

If Yes,against whom?
Circumstances of Accident

PLEASE REFER TO POLICE REPORT NO F/20190403/2037 LOGDE AT ANG MO KIO DIVISION HQ ON 03 APRIL 2019 AT
ABOUT 1021HRS, | WAS INFORMED THAT MY PRIVATE CAR REGISTRATION BEARING SLL5229U, A WHITE HONDA
CIVIC, WHICH WAS PARKED AT THE BASEMENT CARPARK OF ANFG MO KIO POLICE DIVISION, HAD INVOLVED IN AN
ACCIDENT ANOTHER 2 POLICE VEHICLES. THE 2 OTHER POLICE VEHICLES ARE: POLICE VAN GBC792H AND POLICE
CAR QX701. 1 AM LODGING THE POLICE REPORT FOR REPAIR CLAIMS

Attachment(s)
Are accident photos available for attachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audio recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registration Number QX701H
Vehicle Make/Model/Calour HYUNDAI AVANTE 1.6 AT
Details Of Properties NA
Vehicle Category GOVERNMENT
Name of Driver UNKNOWN
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number UNKNOWN
Address
Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage
Page 2 of 20



No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 2

Vehicle Registration Number GBC792H

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour NISSAN URVAN

Details Of Properties NA

Vehicle Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
Name of Driver UNKNOWN
NRIC/Passport Number

Contact Number UNKNOWN

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage
No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 3 of 20
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SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

POLICE REPORT (NP299)

Police Station Of Origin

Ang Mo Kio Division HQ

51 Ang Mo Kio Avenue 9 SINGAPORE
569784

Tel No: 1800-2180000

O

37
10of 2
Report No. F/20190403/2037

Date/Time Report Made

Vide Report No. Station Diary No.

03/04/2019 12:02 F/20190403/0079
Name Of Informant Address

TOH GUO WEI C/O 51 Ang Mo Kio Avenue 9 SINGAPORE 569784
ID Type / ID No. Contact No.
NRIC NO / S8408877C Home/Office Mobile

68522999 96168160 &
Nationality Email Address
SINGAPORE CITIZEN TOH Guo Wei@spf.qov.sg
Occupation Sex Age Date of Birth |Race
Police officer Male 35 24/03/1984  |Chinese
Institution/School Name Language

English

Date/Time Of Incident
03/04/2019 10:00 - 03/04/2019 10:25

Location Of Incident
51 ANG MO KIO AVENUE 9 ANG MO KIO POLICE

DIVISIONAL HQ* SINGAPORE 569784

Basement carpark

Brief details.

2
On & April 2019 at about 1021hrs, | was informed that my private car registration bearing SLL5229U, a
white Honda Civic, which was parked at the basement car park of Ang Mo Kio Police Division, had
involved in an accident involving another 2 police vehicles. The 2 other police vehicles are; Police Van

GBC792H and Police Car QX701H .

| am lodging the police report for repair claims.

Signature Of Officer Recordj?/l’he Report:

F / Insp TOH GUO WEI

Signature Of Informant:

Signature Of Interpreter:
Not applicable

Date/Time:
03/04/2019 12:02

Officer In-Charge Of Case:

F / Ang Mo Kio Police Divisional Investigation Branch /

Insp WEE HUI LING, ANGELINA
Contact No.;

Classification Of Case:

Authentication Stamp



SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE O

20f2
POLICE REPORT (NP299) CONTINUATION OF REPORT Report No. F/20190403/2037

Signature Of Officer Recording The Report: Signature Of Informant:
F / Insp TOH GUO WEI /i/

Signature Of Interpreter: Date/Time:

Not applicable 03/04/2019 12:02
Officer In-Charge Of Case: Classification Of Case:

F / Ang Mo Kio Police Divisional Investigation Branch /
Insp WEE HUI LING, ANGELINA
Contact No.:

Authentication Stamp



fax: 478484

W HONDA
KAH MOTOR CO. SDN. BHD.

(A Member of the Oriental Holdings Berhad)
Service and Body Repair

Tel: +65 6841 3838

Website: www.honda.com.sg

M - My Prankie

W Wi KA }(ﬂ-h r"..'f"f""”)
fot - ik | QUOTATION

GST Reg No.: M200050223
Company Ref. No.: S60FC1380G

Mob e (f_wf,fé_w.‘j
Fy : b36r50/&

For 24-hours Roadside Assistance, Call 98203838 1|l s - 10:30am  Garvar /
—
Customer : SINGAPORE POLICE Document No. : SQT19001524 Page 1
TANGLIN POST OFFICE Date : 4. Apr 2018
PO BOX 60 Customer No. + SP0000001
SINGAPORE 912402 Svc Advisor : ANIKKA LAl SWEE KAM
Registration No . SLL5229U Engine No : R16B21601420
Chassis No : MRHFC5650GT001116 Date | Time : 4. Apr2018 4:46:01 PM
Model : CIVIC 1.6 VTI YM2016 Surveyor Name 3
Owner's Name : TOH GUO WEI Survey Date :
Ins Policy No. 3 Authorisation Date
Date of Accident  : 3/4/2019
0% GST Amount
item Description Qty _ UnitPrice  Disc%  Amount Amount incld GST
TP DIRECT SETTLEMENT (J/NO: )
OWNER: TOH GUO WEI
OWNER INSURER : FWD
ACC DATE: 03/04/2019
SURVEYED BY:
DATE:
REF NO:
TP INSURER: SPF
TP VEH: QX701H
71500-TEC-Q00ZZ FACE ASSY ,RR.BUMPER O O ” 1 617.20 25 462.90 32.40 495.30
71593-TEA-TD1 SPACERR.RR.BUMPER SIDE r < 1 11.50 25 8.62 0.60 9.22
T1598-TEA-TO01 SPACERL.RR.BUMPER SIDE Lol 1 11.50 25 8.62 0.60 9.22
91505-TM8-003 CLIP,BUMPER ~e s 1 2.30 25 1.72 0.12 1.84
71502-TEX-YDO GARNISH,RR.BUMPER LOWER Sce -~ 1 36.40 25 27.30 1.91 29.21
71530-TEA-T00ZZ BEAM COMPRR.BUMPER 1 164.70 25 123.52 8.65 13217
Sum Item 632.68 44.28 676.96
BKBUD2R {R)EIMOVE & RENEW RR BUMPER INCLUDING FITTINGS 1 1000.00 6 bo 1D¢.UG 70.00 1070.00
BPO1R (S1F:;AY PAINTING ON REPAIRED OR REPLACED AREAS. 1 800.00 4 50 8@.00 56.00 856.00
BOSUN SUNDRIES * . " 1 100.00 22 10¢f00 7.00 107.00
BAODZR REMOVE & RENEW REVERSE SENSORS-4 PCS (N) 1 120.00 5'9 1%0.00 8.40 128.40
BPOOR APPLY BODY UNDERSIDE COATING (N). 1 100.00 100.00 X 7.00 107.00
Sum Labor 2120.00 148.40 2,268.40
Survey By Hul}.. J,'}. — Lk k
Date & Time 21/5(i9 Total Amount 275268 19268  2,945.36
Excess —_ Total (Inclusive of GST) 945.36

Printed on 4/4/2019 5:42:30 PM

This 15 a computer generated nvoice No signature 1s required.
Part prices are subjected lo change without notice

The above estimated cos! of repair do not include any unforeseen damages

GST Amount is calculated from individua! line(s)

An amount of $53 50 (incl GST) will be applicable for the request of the above quotation for estimates above $2,000 00

However, if the repairs are subsequently done at Kah Motor Co. Sdn Bhd, it will be rafunded



() HONDA

KAH MOTOR CO. SDN. BHD.

(A Member of the Oriental Holdings Berhad)

Service and Body Repair

Tel: +65 6841 3838

Website: www.honda.com.sg

For 24-hours Roadside Assistance, Call 96203838

QUOTATION

GST Reg No.: M200050223
Company Ref. No.: S60FC1380G

Customer : SINGAPORE POLICE Document No. : SQT19001524 Page 2
TANGLIN POST OFFICE Date . 4. Apr2019
PO BOX 60 Customer No. : SP0O000001
SINGAPORE 912402 Svc Advisor : ANIKKA LAl SWEE KAM
Registration No : SLL5229U Engine No : R16B21601420
Chassis No : MRHFC5650GT001116 Date | Time : 4. Apr 2019 4:46:01 PM
Model : CIVIC 1.6 VTI YM2016 Surveyor Name
Owner's Name : TOH GUO WEI Survey Date
Ins Policy No. . Authorisation Date
Date of Accident : 3/4/2019
0% GST Amount
Item Description \C_,\ % Qty Unit Price__ Disc % Amount _Amount incld GST
— P/? T\
Signature b\ N
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Printed on 4/4/2019 5:42:30 PM

This is a computer generated invoice. No signature is required.
Part prices are subjected to change without natice

The above estimaled cost of repair do not include any unforeseen damages

GST Amount is calculated from individual line(s)
An amount of $53.50 (incl GST) will be applicable for the request of the above quotation for estimates above $2,000.00

However. if the repairs are subsequently done at Kah Motor Co. Sdn. Bhd, it will be refunded



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

) @ 74 74

-~ wm wowm
S dE AA B

-

Affillated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

AUTOMOTIVE ENGINEERING & MGT DIVISION Ref :  CS/SPF19006900/Jvd3e2

[INHCATH

ACCIDENT CLAIM SECTION (SPORE POLICE
FORCE) 1 MOUNT PLEASANT ROAD BLK 8 OLD  Date: 19-07-2019
POLICE ACADEMYSINGAPORE 298333

ATTN : ABDUL RAHMAN Code: SPF
1e Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. QX 701H Veh. Inspected SLL 5229U
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. AEMD/105/009/2019/040 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From ABDUL RAHMAN Assign Date 18/04/2019
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model HONDA CIVIC c.c 1597
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2017
Chassis No. MRHFC5650GT001116 Colour WHITE
Odometer 35381 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD
3 Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |205/55 R16 BRIDGESTONE 6 mm
L/H Front Tyre |205/55 R16 BRIDGESTONE 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |205/55 R16 BRIDGESTONE 8 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |205/55 R16 BRIDGESTONE 6 mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  03/04/2019 Inspection Date 21/05/2019
Survey held at KAH MOTOR.CO.SDN.BHD
B6A MANDAI ESTATE
SINGAPORE 729503
5a. Remarks
A)THE VEHICLE HAS NOT SEND IN FOR REPAIRS.
B)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
C)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 3 Working Days




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:1 of 1
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SLL 5229U
Description of Parts Condition Estimate By | Our Adjusted
) P Workshop (8)] __($)
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|FACE ASSY, RR.BUMPER (SN) DENTED 462.90 462.90
1|SPACERR.RR.BUMPER SIDE (SN) NECESSARY 8.62 8.62
1|SPACERL.RR.BUMPER SIDE (SN) NECESSARY 8.62 8.62
1|CLIP, BUMPER (SN) NECESSARY 1.72 1.72
1|GARNISH, RR.BUMPER LOWER (SN) SCRATCHED 27.30 27.30
1|BEAM COMPRR.BUMPER (SN) * CHECK 123.52 -
1|SUNDRIES (SN) NECESSARY 100.00 20.00
732.68 529.16
LABOUR
REMOVE & RENEW RR BUMPER INCLUDING FITTINGS 1,000.00 560.00
ON.
SPRAY PAINTING ON REPAIRED OR REPLACED AREAS. 800.00 450.00
(1P)
REMOVE & INSTALL REVERSE SENSORS - 4PCS (N). 120.00 80.00
APPLY BODY UNDERSIDE COATING (N). NOT NECESSARY 100.00 -
2,020.00 1,090.00
GRAND TOTAL 2,752.68 1,619.16
RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS 1,619.16

(REPAIR COST NOT CONCLUDE)
(EXCLUDE CHECK ITEMS S$123.52 NETT)

Report Ref No. CS/SPF19006900/Jvd3e2
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DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.




